STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston ;
STATE ) . V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1002405
- Christopher Allen Boling ) A/WE K684625 :
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _1/11/2010
Race: %Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § - i6-11-031]
DOB: 3# ) CDR Code & 0079
Address: - )
City,State, Zip: )
DL#: siws _ — 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
- TO: BURGLARY iST '
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[J NON-VIOLENT §& VIOLENT [JSERIOUS SMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [7817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E}\S Indicted, [JLesser Included Oftense, [T]Detendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {delcndant’s initials)
The pleais: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
A _
71424

Ferguson; SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
for a determinate term of [5 days/monthsf {J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ———¥yrars
and/or to pay a fine of § ~——= , provideéd T tipon the service of ———days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ~———PiS TTsts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __s————_

X] State Department of Corrections, {1 County Detention Center,

morths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
{71, CONCURRENT or {J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .
The Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y We State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-
Domestic Violenece ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: a-

- - . . 0 3 ’Zl}ia
{TJRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [T} Def. Waives Hearing ([l Ordered PTUP QEP
Toal 'S . plus20%fee: S days/hours Public Service E_mploa?-xent eals
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [ S@ Court ADp
{1 Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
“*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{AX1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 S }&5, & prits. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) S0 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmcent) Si2 < Oth;r'———.
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ) - e 4
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 7§ SN I‘F Onrpif Aide.
§ 14-1-212 (L.aw Eniorce. Funding) $25 $ 4900
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 2150 <
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tesi Tee) $50 by
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% o County  (if paid in installments) $ 2 during probation.
TOTAL ! 3 -

40 = =
+ e 0&
} A PfgSidiﬁ‘gJUdge_&jgﬁ

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clegy M{% ~ ;?7 i oy ode: : ( Jvv
Cout Reporter: Zy ;gagg( Z] ‘éﬂESTZAT%%%b@gg_ ate: 2‘3{2-&,}‘{
SCCAZ217 (037201 1) JULIE L ARMS AELS | )

i o1




@)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
State of South Carolina

VS.

Christopher Allen Boling,

Defendant.

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Indictment No.: 2011-GS-10-2405

)
)
)
)
)
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
)
)
)
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2011-GS-10-2405:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

v Guilty of Burglary, 1st Degree

OR

Not Guilty.

Please sign and date
( _/Zl /@\'Lw./

July :5;2 , 2014

Please let the bailiff(s) know when you have finished your deliberations.



JIK$20110100128

‘.T_ WITNESSES
BUENTING - :
Charleston County Sheriff

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
20110000088

— ———

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

K684625

DATE OF ARREST

January 11, 2010 _
AC?E)N OF GRAND JURY =3

Foreperson of Grand Jury:

Date: APR 24 201
VERBICT C;\HH_\J [LQ [})ngﬂf%}
(% Degree.

A A

Forzgerson of éeli! J;é ; ;Date: i

INDICT

nockeTNo. 2011GS10024058

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

e TN

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2011

THE STATE

¥s.

CHRISTOPHER ALLEN BOLING
DOB:

‘wviivE

Indictment for
Burglary, 1st Degree -




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

7

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 4, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Burglary, 1st Degree

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about January [, 2011, the Defendant CHRISTOPHER ALLEN
BOLING, did enter the dwelling of JOSEPH OWENS, located at 2980 Cane Slash Rd.. Johns Island, South
Carolina, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein. That, in addition, entry occured at night and

the defendant was armed with a weapon: in violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

m V,&Q/\ /
JENNIFERKNEECE S}%A’gﬁ
ASSISTANYSOLICITO




#3 Gamecock Avenue, Suite 303
Charleston, South Carolina 29407
(843) 571-3515

(843) 766-5085 FAX

William L. Runyon, Jr.
Attorney At Law

September 2, 2014

Hon. Clerk of Court
Jenny Abbot Kitchings
Appeals Court

1015 Sumter Street
P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211

In Re: Christopher Boling

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Please find enclosed Certified copy of Sentencing Sheet, Verdict Form and
Indictment for the above referenced person. Thanking you , | remain

Sincerely,

CC: Lorene French (by e-mail)

WLRJr/paw RECEIVE])

SEP 0 3 2014
SC Court of Appeals



